
 
 

 

 
 
 

      
 

 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

BROWARD HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER  
WEST WING ROOF RFP (Re-Release) 

 
 

FORMAL REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)                                                                              MARCH 5, 2021 
THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED PRIOR TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE FORMAL RFPS.  THE FOLLOWING 
CLARIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS, ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, REVISIONS, AND MODIFICATION FORM A 
PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ONLY IN THE MANNER AND TO THE EXTENT STATED. 
 
 

NOTIFICATION 
 

Broward Health will be holding a secondary non-mandatory site visit on Wednesday, March 10, 
2021 to begin promptly at 10:00AM.  Vendors should meet in the West Wing Lobby. 
 
Please note that the deadline for RFP submissions has been extended as indicated below:  

REVISED DUE DATE: Prior to 3:00 PM, Tuesday, March 16, 2021 
VIRTUAL RFP OPENING: 11:00 AM, Wednesday, March 17, 2021 

 
 

Q&A 
 

1. Please provide an aerial photo of the areas that are covered in this project highlighted.  See 
photo included with this Addendum.  

 
2. Is the main entrance canopy roof included in this bid? See photo included with this 

Addendum.  
 

3. What is the evening work stop time?  Work on the west wing roof should wrap up at 6:00 
PM. If situations dictate extending cut-off time for specific reasons (ex: drying in a section 
of the roof) Broward Health will request appropriate internal approvals. 
 

4. Please advise who will be the authority having jurisdiction that will review the proposed 
roofing system, approve Submittals, inspections etc.? Will it be someone hired by Broward 
Health; or does it have to be a third-party entity hired by the Contractor? Please 
clarify.  The authority having jurisdiction will be City of Ft Lauderdale building department 
reviewing approved plans for roof NOA approval for construction. Proposed system will be 
selected vendor will be reviewed/ approved by Broward Health Facilities. 

 
END ADDENDUM ONE 
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